
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W

WASHINGTOND.C. 
20463

2 5 AUG 1976

"s. Anne Marie Labelle
6701 I.W. 21st Street
Sunrise, Florida 33313

Re: MUR 165 (76)

Dear Ms. Labelle:

This letter is in further reference to yc'r complaint,
MUR 165, filed against Henry 1H. Balddin.

C The Commission has decided to c-ose its file in this
matter. We have advised :_. Badn that, if such activity

- as alleged in your complaint should continue, cur file may
be reopened. If further infor.mation comes to ;'our attention
which you believe establishes a violation of t-:- Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, please do not
hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely yours,

.Jr.

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

K ~ I2xJ4SEL



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K S1REF r N.W

WASHINGIONo)(. 20463

2 5 ALUG 1976

Mr. Joseph K. O'Brien
5100 DuPont Blvd., 7E
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308

Re: MUR 165 (76)

Dear Mr. O'Brien:

This letter is in reference to complaint 4UR 165,
filed against Henry Baldwin. The Commission has deter-
mined that no further inquiry Into this matt-er is
warranted. Should it come to your Ettention that
Mr. Baldwin's activity is continuin ; please do not
hesitate to contact us so that we :.v reopen the file.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

FF,- C4 £ " ...........

GfflO, W.$ 4.' : ' '

;C~QiJ
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )) MUR 165 (76)

Henry H. Baldwin )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on August 24, 1976, the

Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to close the file in

the above-captioned matter. Voting to close the file were

Commissioners Aikens, Harris, Springer, Staebler and Thomson.

Commissioner Tiernan abstained from voting.

Accordingly, the file in this matter has now been closed.

MarjoriA W. Emmons
Secretfry to the Commission



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )) MUR 165 (76)

Henry H. Baldwin )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegations

The complaint which was received June 9, 1976, alleged

that respondent, who is not a candidate, failed to include

the notice required by 2 U.S.C. S441d on political statements

distributed by mail. Respondent also identified himself as a

"committee" on behalf of the candidate, Joseph K. O'Brien,

which is a violation of 2 U.S.C. S441h(l) if the respondent

is unauthorized.

II. Evidence

There is no evidence on the extent of the mailing by

respondent. Complainant supplied copies of letters allegedly

distributed by the respondent which do not contain any notice

of authorization. Several of the letters provided also are

signed by respondent as a "committee."

The respondent failed to answer two letters from the

Commission, mailed July 9 and July 28, 1976.

The candidate on whose behalf respondent appeared to

be acting, Joseph O'Brien, wrote to the Commission on July 14,

1976, denying that respondent was authorized by him or acting

with his consent or knowledge.

Vfi
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III. Analysis and Recommendation

Although the evidence indicates it is likely there was

a violation of 2 U.S.C. S441d by respondent, it does not seem

advisable to recommend any investigation into this matter.

(1) There is no evidence indicating how extensive respondent's

mailing activity was. (2) The respondent himself was not a

candidate and is likely to have been unfamiliar with the

electica law. (3) The respondent was not acting on behalf

of any candidate. (4) There was no evidence of actual injury

- provided. In any event, the Commission's letters to respondent

may have accomplished the purpose of stopping him fron engaging

in further such activity, and the violation and possible harm

do not seem to be of such magnitude as to warrant the alloca-

tion of investigatory resources unless we should receive

further evidence that this activity is continuing.

IV. Conclusion

Close file because the matter does not seem to be sub-

stantial enough to warrant further staff allocation; however,

notify the parties that the file may be reopened if respondent

continues to mail such letters.

DATE: -.kj,1M%

M
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"The Credible 0 - IN FOR CONGRESS
ttE ) , OuPont Blvd., 7E

,Ole, Florida 33308

Candidate" .. ,phone 491-0681

[19 All: 01

/ Will Serve
O'BRIEN FOR CONGRESS

July 14,1976

Ms. Lyn Oliphant
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Oliphant,

I am in receipt of a letter from Mr. John 7. Murphy, General
Counsel, Federal Election Commission, copy enclosed.

In reply to these allegations, may I assure you that the
actions of Mr. Henry Baldwin were completely independent and
unauthorized by myself or any member of my staff. May I also
assure you, that neither myself nor members of my staff had any
previous knowledge of Mr. Baldwin's intentions or actions.

I, therefore, feel that I cannot in any way be held accountable
or responsible for the unauthorized actions of Mr. Baldwin.

I do not condone, in any way, Mr. Baldwin's actions, but
there exists hostile feelings toward Mr. Lomello's candidacy,
in our district, as he was convicted of armed robbery and served
prison time, and allegedly received a dishonorable discharge
from the armed service. This has prompted some of our voters
to be overly zealous in their opposition of Mr. Lomello.

Again, let me assure you that we had no previous knowledge
of Mr. Baldwin's activities, nor was he ever authorized by me
or members of my campaign staff to conduct any form of correspon-
-dence, or use any mailings, or to act as a committee of one or
form any committees on behalf of my candicacy.

A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Elections Commission and is available for purchase from the Federal Election Commission,
Washington, D.C. Paid for by Joseph K. O'Brien for U.S. Congress Committee, Ernest A. Foster, Treasurer.



I hope this letter adequately answers this inquiry.

If I may be of further assistance in this matter, please
let me know.

Sincerely yours,

JohK. O'Brien
Candidate, United States Congress

* V

/



4 A "."A -wit

4~~~p'J JAM 4 '4

4 '33,34S 1

~ 4'4~44'4i 44 All

authori~at by the
4434. Ad~it~oAly .aivasrp

a com~tte ony.~wbehaf ma be v~q
441h 4M)U

44~
44~4444 ~.

~44~444-4 '4-'
4

k

4 4. 4 4~4,4'~

4
4'

of)

lobed&

c~o

Eacloed you vU~l £izo a copy of th asp"lt 1t4 lifte
letters s pldby the oopajan d a aom: of" our letter to

be Wepttal to ouar ,leesipy t tw ~t t
days s* t)*t vw may 'Sm W)smte q~~t~s.Ta

ato&y asge to tums aeA . lpbih( pi o

-Si Igned:- O c hr G.- tMlrPhy,* Jr..

LOliphant: alh: 6/2 3j7

an
Jbn 0,*srp.""AMA~

511MIR
11 j to

u. 4LUp

44 _

444;

- , l .'



A~igR OwIg "lime R.2,en;

1. Tb, 6D *ho mWI~fRT

Bo wan., dat, & "dmm e*.vy
ti USThJICUD DELIVERY.

WWto Whaft and date 64JiRLMTIUCTED DELIVERY.
Shww t* whom. dat, and address of delivery 3



t~4
tic>+kiAAS&K: Al'* nai rwr4k4, t. -

kutOtttta ato
ou6ed W.laa

isn is p t La
_ inquiry thi ittrt eami fa otn tfy*h*3d. take. ater the- ato, th Coneston zst conei.r Csuc h

* matters expeditasy o00rtiy, pls ebst vto tn
to "fY fatua 1r RAWMneiwfio bee.a.

c rlvant 'to, tbe oinnb' nyt tt mattersflqe

* ~ ~ ~ ~ t tovtltea A

"q7r

I.. 44

-. ats,.** Se
have any qust= a r r.txtaq,,thlrtouw.

- oh G. ktqI+y, Jr.+

' ++ ...+ : 2 +3 .+ 6'Q 'ner2' * nei +m"+:+ + +* t + +++'+iplos +are :++ . . + +-++ i + +  1+

+ + +++ ' "+cc ,... Jo seph+ 1.+ 0 'r. ..i+° ++ '....+ .....+....e++ + + + ' + '++++i..
, Z....O++, +, t + han..t: .Pi .wt6/ .23/ ,76}PJ+, ,7/+: +°% + ..... _+ . + .... ;- +r~ .+q ++ + i ++++ n n ++' n++ e +" ,SI + ++ +++' n p + L L +' *d4 ++ 2EL



* RSENDR* CpT.D DE IVEY 2" ....

IThe folwlong service is requested (check one).

Q Show to whom anddaeelvrd.--

Show to whom, date, & addres of d.ivtry-

[] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom and date delivered .......-

tRESTRICTED DELIVERY-
Show to whom, date, and addreu of WeTY S$r

2. A"ICLEAORESW



~s~J
~wt4

K ~

L

#4WUI

v k~tv

4,11SA?)
_JA

4 76X
~~p~In M

~ ~ bm. ,~wir6 yoM. Q
tEto t ~*w r S any crsoaw

~be im**im; hasl *,OUOR1OY u

- 13 i *Utit oo om tbi -sbi
fo~wE~44to rponaent and he has , .

Iny r4CYtt iAtoril1s Within tan days* Z o.hv n

otI* l p e regarding this utt.W sS ~~A

withiny :03 d ys
?he aAttolney assigned to this 'Case i-to Orp Wt on

2O~/82-45.piease do rnot bssitate tolwritoral

it YO' have any questions*.
Sincerely vo=.

JqbP G. *1V# J o

Gental~.#ht

LOliphafltpjg: 6/23/76

rE~DnfEtIW Cto,
~fill,- ii

71, IN

ip



DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL:

Complainant's Name:

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D. C.

Anne Marie Labelle

NO.

REC' D:

MUR 165 (76)

619.176- -

Respondent's Name: He

Relevant Statute: _2

Internal Reports Checked:

Federal Agencies Checked:

nrv HI_ R1dilirn

E.SC!_ Sentinnc, 441d.441h4],

None

None

SUM-MARY OF ALLEGATION

Failure to include nntin'p n politica1 statements distributed

by mail, indicating whether authorized or unauthorized by the

candidate, Joseph K. O'Brien, for the House of Representatives,

12th District of California, as required by 2 U.S.C. Section 441d.

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS 0Fi .

Complainant furnished copies of letters, allegedly distributed

by respondent through the mail, which do not contain Section 441d notice.

These letters were accompanied by O'Brien campaign literature con-

taining the proper notice. It is unclear whether respondent is or is

not authorized. Additionally, respondent identifies himself as a

"committee" for O'Brienwhich may be a violation of Section 441h(l).

REC OM.1EN DAT I ON

Leave file open. Further inquiry necessary; send attached letters.

Dat(e of oxt CommJ.ssion Review:



6701
Sunr
June

N.W. 21st Street
se, Florida 33313
4, 1976

Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: Formal Complaint Relating to Written Material Circulated
and Delivered by U.S. Mail regarding the Candidacy of
Joseph K. O'Brien, Candidate for Congress
12th Congressional District - Florida

Gentlemen:

I wish to enter a formal complaint against
material being circulated and mailed in fu
candidacy of Joseph K. O'Brien, candidate
the 12th Congressional District - Florida.

certain written
rtherance of the
for U.S. Congress

I enclose copies of several letters written, apparently, on
behalf of Mr. O'Brien and directly attacking another candidate,
John Lomelo, Jr. These letters have been given to me by persons
who have received them in the mail. I call your attention to the
fact that while several of the letters carry the closing "committee"
or "police and vets for O'Brien", etc., they do not state that they
are authorized, nor do they state that they are unauthorized groups
or committees. Each letter has come in an envelope together with
printed campaign material furthering Mr. O'Brien's candidacy.
The letters all appear to be written by the same person; namely,
a Henry, or Hank, Baldwin.

It is my understanding that under Title II, Section 441.D, any
material must state whether authorized or unauthorized by the
candidate or committee. Further, I feel confident that there
must be legislation against this "hate-type" material being
circulated during a campaign.

I am enclosing copies of the documents. I understand that there
are other documents being circulated which are even worse than
those enclosed. If you desire any further information which I
may be in a position to furnish, please advise me.

Very truly yours, pr .

Anne Marie Label I e M MbC STATE Of FLORID AT LAWe7amr CXS M.z m trxlRs s jUNe 19, 19 7
WOD b GiEAI 1INSuRANCI U4EMWb16"

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF BROWARD

The undersigned Notary Public hereby certifies
that the foregoing was signed in my presence this 4th day of June,
1976.

Seal
NOTARY PUB C

'.",

I. ~ -,

* U
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9021 IN 25th Court
Sunrise, Florida
33322

ZKay 30, 1976

Chief of 2olice:
Plantation, Florida

Dear Chief:

wo intro-duce our next ConE res'zan.
!rsh Joe C'Jri:'.

like Au, anr an. ct ,j .convzt chn

the record, and wc, know you -mow it.

The man I.s of dishonor, as he is kicked out

of our armed forces.

You have a fine young force off tzen, All

714 of your men have clean records, .any are vets,
of honor. I am a retircd police Sit. and 8

C •year &,'avy vet. This exlains zy contempt for

criminals, or cons run.in6 for office.
I stand with you, and you stand with me.

We must dofeat ti-As convict, rnd betrayor of
his country, his oath.

Now.,, you cannot slay he is over -n Sunrise,
and I m Sr u6 in ahntati on, bec nuse f th

ho-d did ge- to Ccnjress, ( God .-_el Us) it
would " o::ot.er *to Ct t.-2. ,istrztiof of c *

, . , . ,

'a - " .  .. . . .c'

fcr C

.1!
II

-,i '
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Brother rollce Officers:

May we introduce the honorable calldidate
for Congress. Irish Joe O'4rien.

RECORDS ARE I PCRTANT, as a police officer you
know this.
?CLICE CFFICERS CANNOT ZE A? -OINTED WITH
CRIDINA L RECORDS: you know this.

In the weeks ahead our man, Joe O'rien, your
man, will be ridin6 in Sunrise. Joe , will come
in to meet you, he will sto) you in the :itreet,
to talk, only to let you see his face, nover to
intinidate, or make you any promise
If Joe is sppddin6, ticket him, as he afik not
any favors.
ALL JOE 0 3RIZN, RANTS IS iQCCRDS U;DeiSTOCD:

Joe, understands your position.

NJO, 'ANTS TC KN;cOW HE IS FRZE TO .-ALK IU1TO Th&
STATICN, L-AVE HIS CARD, i.AY2L SHAKE YGUR HAMD.
~'OE I -,CT AL-,I--G YCU TC LAEU? YC'UR ;:;-S,KC" YH

BUT HE IS ASKIG YCU, DC YCU K'C* Tii*. RECCDS

Ie .think you will vote the record Sept. 7th

veterans for C'3rien
honorable vet-.

II
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Brother Fire Fiehters:

MEET AND GREET OUR NEXT CCNGRESSIAN:

IRISH JOE O' 3RIEN:

Joe: will be stopping around, to meet you.

Joe: presents his record, for examination:
none criminal.

All Joe ask is that you decide 
on the records.

vote Sept. 7th

If it means anythin-, Joe's father is a ret.

fire chief. Joe knows about you. He knows - is

john, and he knows how 9ohn, intimidates, even

makes threats, he ounches ycu 
around, if you *

talk back tc him. ..ihn, is Dunchy. Cue day

he is SoinS to punch the wron6 
Iriash man or

Italian.

SLICE HIS BALCNE: BIG JCHN

ret. firefighters
for 0 Brien

honorable vets for

0 Brien

we know silence is with us:

Ot t U-

.
I

g x~



Fellow Fire Fighters-
VOTE SEPT. 7th, CO1NGRZSS(,LA:

JOE O'aI" IN: is 6onS to visit you, soco
NOTHING IOR" THAN A FRIENDLY VISIT:

JOE: likes fire fighters, his Dad, was one,
JOE: ASK YCU TO VOTE OGiNECO DS-examine the recards
IF BIG JCH14 'WCULD:CT CBJ.CT, JCO. CULD -v.ENTHRCUGH A'PAR"TY, CIGHT 1% SU';lSE, for you.BUT: Joe, doUsnot intimidate, he never jUtsneople on the soot.Jge, knows -31 John, would have You on his car
nit, Would even fire -ou, if you 6ot toc Zriendwith Joe.

BUT, JCE ALSO K(:.CCS WHi I; YCJ PULL THATVOTE, SE-'T. 7th, JIG JCLxs ;(-q-& -'LL E
SLICED. YCU will have gained swe&t satis:.actiowhen you -o behind that curtain.

veterans and firefighters, for
Joe C'zrien

COmD1Zittee:

.

C !-

IF
:( V!

I-

D
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9021 NW 25th Court
Sunrise, Florida
33322

.Ay 30, 1976

Chief of ?olice
Sunrise, Florida

Dear Chief:
It is only fair to you, and to me that I

advise you of my stand in the campaign for
Congress. iumber one, as a retired police
officer, I can-ot support any candidate who has
a criminal record. iumber two, i also cannot
sup.)ort any man of dishonor, who by means of
havin6 been kicked out of our service, did
betray a trust, and an oath. As both a veterlhn,
and a police officer, cf which I am proud, I
cannot Live supJort to any but an honorable
ideal. At the same time, I think It my duty to
speak out on what is right, or wron 6 . I of
course sup ort law and order, and I have ber.known to help Police offcers on th1cers -nte street.
I will continue to be with and for the 2olice,
to help, to report what I see, be It criminal,
or just assistance, but also will speak cut
against men of dishonor, kncwlnE, fully it can
be costly. i know this man likes to throw u:c:..s0 i avoid hli like a disease. I would not'enter
into the same room wbith -Im,. not
as Eood as 1 am or as you areas ''itd all_,

,ith It all, i think i nay ne_, p-occ.cn,
knowing that I will be arouncd
1.r. Lomelo. I am aski.s you 0hat protec2cr, ca.
I expect, what can my candidate e::cect?

- We desire to conduct a campaign of peace, th
integrity• ,e wish to abIde 4y the laws, and
we desire to kncw the Lround re
Nothing, will be said, or made -ublic, except
records. .. e records must be brcught to .. blicview, fully. I know of your-cs n, of yourvi w. A.r i.. ouor

force. I am with you, and for your work. I want
to be a friend of the 2ollce. t is a stic"-kysituation, one whch I wIsh not have to
tet into, but I have - bone I ... back. i love
America, and I se it slippin6 further away.
John Lomelo, k-no,,s hcw I stand. He must know
he has 2olice officers that do not treh;.,-

mtVt

GNUI

A - M



2.
donot like him, and cannot vote for him.
I am out in the open, will be drivin6 ooenly,as usual obeying all laws, driving care fully,
and slowly. I have a home, a wife, and I usually
have guest from the iorth.

I am asking no more and no less favors of
your force, but I have been around, and I know
how political bos:es wield power, and can harras
people. I have no self protection, none, that is
none but your men, and you.

This is written in your confidence.

Sincerily:

Henry H. Jaldwin
ret. 3gt. and eight
year US Navy vet.

tune Ist

I have Just betnr. infcrmed that Irish JoeO' rien, is invited to sneak at the Dem. club,
June 7th. rindl: afford hiM ccrdial trcatmnut
of the detartzent. I cf ccurse willnot enter
the bldg. with ir. Lozelo. Thank you.

Hank Baldwin

;V

f I
2j

r~w~4A~



klay 16th

Grectins:

Viect the man that is Eoing to slice
John Lomelo's baloney.

As one Irishman to another, and as one didsay I would never vote for John Lornelo, andI am not for him, or what he does.
What are the reccrds?

Records are important, past and present.Nothin6 to hide, is nothinE to fear.,

Cordially:

iiarnk Jaldwin

Sunri se

"SIN

FFAL[Ev
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JOSEPH K. O'BRIEN
YOUR NEXT

CONGRESSMAN

U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
12th CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
DEMOCRATIC PRIMARY, SEPT. 7

I Will Serve

"The Credibler0andidatel"
*36 Years Old
" Former Senator R.I.
• Former State Representative R.I.
*Graduate work in Public Admini-
stration & Finance

*B.A. Providence College
9 Mer., Broward Co. Demo. Ex. Comm.

A copy of our report is filed wilh the Federal Elections Commission
and is avialable for purchase from the Federal Election Commission.
Washington. D C.

Paid for by Joseph K O'Brien for U S Congress Committee.
Ernest A Foster. Treasrer

C

Ckpoeway Prilning SO
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9021 IW 25th Court
Sunrise, Florida
33322

May 30, 1976

Chief of 2olice:

Plantation, Florida

Dear Chief:

r&ay we introuduce our next Con6ressman.
Irish Joe C'Brien.
Runniln as we are against a convict, John
Lomelo, of Sunrise, we know the -olice donot
like him, and cancact sup.)ort him. ..e know
the record, and we know you :-now it.
The man "s of dishonor, as he is kicked out

of our armed forces.
iou have a fine ycunE force cf men. All

of your men have clean records, many are vets,
of honor, i am a retAred police Sct. and 8

.year &.avy vet. This explains my contempt for
criminals, or cons runninI for office.

I stand with you, and ycu stand with me.

;e must dofeat this convict, 4nd betrayor of

his country, his Cath.
Tol, you cannot say he is over in Sunrise,

and I am snu6 in .lantation, b-ecause if
ho d did Le. to CcnEdress, ( Cod iielp Us) it

N would be another ste- to cta! distrtcticn of t.

c0unt , wh -chou Clve.

Your children, -re in:-ocent, they exepct
us to vote with honor.

We are w. t visiyt wth your men.
%n a nice basis, and with respect. Lcm:elo, is
a bully, he oullies his police, and he is a
convict. diht?

2incerily:

-olic and vets
for 0 irien

*I

11
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I Fire Fi~hters

unrise, Fire Dept. rdqts, Station no.

Sunrise, P2orida 33313
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Brother eolice Officers:

May we introduce the honorable candidate
for Con6ress. Irish Joe O'Jrien.

RECORDS ARE IX4?CRTANT, as a police officer you
know this.
PCLICE CFFICERS CANNOT BE AP-OINTED WITH
CRIMINA L RLCORDS: you know this.

In the weeks ahead our man, Joe O'brien, your
man, will be ridin6 in Sunrise. Joe , will come
in to meet you, he will stop you in the street,
to talk, only to let you see his face, never to
intimidate, cr make you any promise .
If Joe is sppddin6, ticket him, as he ask not
any favors.
ALL JOE C 3RIA, ;ANTS IS :--CC.DS UNDLMSTOCD:

Joe, understands your position.

JOE, -.'ATS TC KOC.-W HE IS F.-EE TC .ALK INTO T:i-E
STATICN, LLAVZ HIS CARD, *.AY33E SFirAK YCUR HAeD.

E:I y ICT AO1I1&G YCU TC "" ... ....

-UT HE LS ASKING YCU, DC YCU K&C.; THE RECCRDS

r- .e think yo" will vote the record Sept. 7th

veterans for C'Zrien
*r honorable vets.

II



Brother Fire Fiehteres

ET AND GREET OUR NEXT CCNGRSS,4AN:

IRISH JOE O'BRILN:

Joes will be stoppin6 around, 
to meet yOU.

Joe: oresents his record, for 
examination:

none criminal.

All Joe ask is that you decide on the records.

vote Sept. 7th

If it means anythin6, Joe's father is a ret.
fire chief. Joe knows about you. He knows !

John, and he knows how Qohn, inti-idates, even

e makes threats, he _unches you arourd, if jou

talk back tc him. i John, is munchy• ne day

he is Eoin6 to punch the wron6 IriEsh -an or

Italian.

SLICE HIS BAL'-_j: 3IG JCHN

ret. firefiEters

for c Brien

honorable vets for

0 3rien

we know silence is with us:

riz r

1mm.
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Fellow Fire Fiehters:

VOTE SEPT. 7th, CONGRESSNIAXS
JOE 0'3RIEN: is &cin6 to visit you, socno
NOTHING MORI THAN A FRIEZNDLY VISITS

JOE: likes fire f16hters, his Dad, was one.
JOE: ASK YCU TC VOTE CN RECORDS:examine the recbrds
IF BIG JOH; WCULDCT O oJ.cT, JOI. WCULD ZVEN
THRCUGH A PARTY, -ICHT i; SUNRISE, for you.3UT: Joe, doesnot intimidate, he never putsneople onthe spot.
-Jeo knows .AE John, would have you on his carwould e fre vou, if you 6ot toc. friendl.with Joe.

BUT, JCH ALSC i:c;" ;vHj YCU ?ULL THATVOTE, SZ-T. 7th, 3IG 4-" A "" IL BESLICLD. YCU will have 6ained swemt satis:'actionwhen you -o behind that curtain.

veterans and fire

fi6hters, for
Joe C'zrien
comiittee:

.i. ',

~ ~ I - El



n - . *. idwin
9021 NW 25Ati Court
Sunrise, Fla. 33322

Chief of iolice
Sunrise, Florida
Police Station, Sunset Strip
bunrise, Florida

33313
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9021 NW 25th Court
Sunrise, Florida
33322

'kay 30, 1976

Chief of iolice
Sunrise, Florida

Dear Chief:
It is only fair to you, and to me that I

advise you of my stand in the campai6n for
Congress. iumber one, as a retired police
officer, I canrot support any candidate who has
a criminal record. &umbcr two, I also cannot
sup.)ort any man of dishonor, who by means of
havin6 been kicked out of our service, did
betray a trust, and an oath. As both a veteran,
and a police officer, of which I am proud, I
cannot Live sup)ort to any but an honorable
ideal. At the same time, I think it my duty to
speak out on what is rigbht, or wronE. I of
course sup ort law and order, and I have becn
known to help Police officers on the street.
I will continue to be with and for the .clice,
to help, to report w.-at I see, be It criminal,
or just assistance, but also 1 will speak cut
acainst men of dishonor, kncwing fullj '. can
be costly. ' kno this man likes to thrcw punc..,

AP i avoid him like a dlse-se. I would nt enter
into the same room with him, because is no t
as good as 1 am, or as you are.

%I'Ith it all, I think 1 -ay need pr.ection,
knowing that I will be around workin a £ainst,
1-ir. 4omelo. I am asking you what prctectIon can
I expect, what can zy candidate expect?
We desire to conduct a campaign of peace, with
integrity. i.e wish to abIde by the laws, and
we desire tc know the eround rules.
Nothing, will be said, cr made .oublic, except
recdrds. T.he records must be brought to public
view, fully. I know of ,,our positcn, of your
force. I am with you, and for your work. i want
to be a friend of the iclbce. "t is a stcky
situation, one which I sh I didnot have to
Iet into, but I have a bone in my back. i love
America, and I se. it slipp)ing further away.
John Lomelo, knows how I stand. He must know
he has 2 olice officers that do not truthim,

I



donot like him, and cannot vote for him.
I am out in the open, will be driving ovenly,
as usual obeyinS all laws, drivin& care fully,
and slowly. I have a home, a wife, and I usually
have 6uest from the iiorth.

I am asking no more and no less favors of
your force, but I have been around, and I know
how political boszes wield power, and can harras
people. I have no self protection, none, that is
none but your men, and you.

This is written in your confidence.
U

Sincerily :

Henry H. 3aldwin
ret. 3Et. and ei6ht
year US Vavy vet.

Sune Ist

I have Just be..n infcrmed that Irish Joe
O'Jrien, is invited to sneak at the Dem. club,
#une 7th. c4inly afford him ccrdial treatmnnt
of the detartent. I of" course w-ilinot enter
the blds. with kr. Lcmnelo. Thank you.

Hank Baldwin

, \\
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Fire Department of Sunrise, Florida
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'I 'q~ i.iay 16th

Orec tinLs $

Mect the man that is EoInS to slice
John Lomelo's baloney.

As one Irishman to another, and as one did
say I would never vote for John Lomelo, and
I am not for him, or what he does.
What are the reccrds?

Records are important, past and present.
Nothin6 to hide, is nothing to fear.

Cordially:

hank aldwin

Sunrise

1)j jCOPY
£ CiL I~
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JOSEPH K. O'BRIEN
YOUR NEXT

CONGRESSMAN

U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
12th CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
DEMOCRATIC PRIMARY, SEPT. 7

I Will Serve
"The Credible Candidate"

* 36 Years Old
* Former Senator R.I.
* Former Stat6 Representatye wj.
*Graduate work in Public A - "rm
stration & Fiiance

* B.A. Providence College - '  ' 4 -L
* Mem., Broward Co. Demo. Ex. Comm.

A copy of out report is filed with the Federal Elections Commission
and is avialable for purchase from the Federal Election Commission.
Washington, D C

.e Paw.l So
Paid for by Josepr K O'Brien for U S Congress Committee,
Ernest A Foster, Treasurer
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JOSEPH K. O'BRIEN
/ Will Serve

A copy or iour report is filed with the Federal Elections Commission and is available otr purchase from the Federal Election

Commission, Washington. D C

mfl goI IiPaid lot by Joseph K O'Brien for U S Congress Commitlee. Ernest A. Foster. Treasurer

VOTE

JOSEPH K. O'BRIEN

your next

CONGRESSMAN
U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

12th CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
DEMOCRATIC PRIMARY, SEPT. 7

"The Credible Candida te"

" 36 YEARS OLD

* FORMER STATE SENATOR R.I.

* FORMER STATE REPRESENTATIVE R.I.

* GRADUATE WORK IN PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION & FINANCE

* B.A. PROVIDENCE COLLEGE

* MEMBER, BROWARD CO. DEMO. EX. COMM.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street,,N.W.
Washington, D.,C. 204.63
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